From: Planning

To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2018/0556/LB - Case Officer Miss Megan O"Mara - Received from Building Conservation

at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, via email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Date: 29 October 2018 15:38:13

Following our site visit it is apparent that a substantial amount of work has been carried out without the benefit
of LBC and therefore after discussing the situation with colleagues | would advise that the current application is
withdrawn so that these works can be rectified.

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

via email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Phone: 01439 772700

Fax: 01439 770691

EMail: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 508566
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From:

To: Planning
Subject: Responses to applications from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 22 October 2018 09:41:27

NYM/2018/0566/LB Application for Listed Building consent for internal refurbishment works at Avery
House, Shell Hill, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections.

NYM/2018/0604/FL Application for construction of single storey extension following demolition of
conservatory at The Red House, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections.

NYM/2018/0611/FL Application for erection of timber fenced refuse store at Boggle Hole Youth
Hostel, Mill Bank, Mill Beck, Fylingthorpe.
No objections but concerns were raised about the closeness of the gas tank and the whether or
not the new store replaces the old facility.

NYM/2018/0638/FL Application for variation of condition 2 (material amendment) and 3 of planning
approval NYM/2017/0023/FL to replace the stone columns and fascia with painted timber at Victoria
Hotel, Station Road, Robin Hood's Bay.

No objections as long as the noise attenuation specification is the same with the wood as with the
stone. Also that the same ventilation specifications are in place.

NYM/2018/0661/FL Application for creation of 2 no. additional window openings to first floor of south
elevation at Alexandra Lodge, Mount Pleasant East, Robin Hood's Bay.
No objections

Application for variation of condition 2 - Planning Approval NYM/2018/0177/FL

Comments:

Concerns about 'any' food being sold resulting in the subsequent rubbish. The bins are already full to
over flowing.

Door and sign better than they were.

Concerns expressed about the continuing changes to the application.

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Council Clerk)
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